WBN2Public Resource

From: Campbell, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Poole, Justin

Cc: WBN2HearingFile Resource

Subject: RE: Fire Protection Status
Attachments: image001.jpg

Ok...we'll see

Stephen J. Campbell,

Branch Chief

NRR/DORL/LP-WB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office - O8H1

Mail Stop - O8H4A

Washington, DC 20555

P4 E-mail: stephen.campbell@nrc.gov | @ Office: (301) 415-3353 | 3 NRC Cell: (202) 527-5771 |& Fax: (301) 415-1885]|
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From: Poole, Justin

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Campbell, Stephen

Subject: FW: Fire Protection Status

FYI

From: Bryan, Robert H Jr [mailto:rhbryan@tva.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:59 AM

To: Poole, Justin

Subject: Fire Protection Status

Justin,

We got the write-ups late yesterday afternoon and have been reviewing them. The review identified some changes but
given current state of knowledge, we plan to send to you later today.

Bob Bryan

Westinghouse Electric Co.
(423) 452-4354 (WBN Phone)
(423)413-3807
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